

Aditti Joshi

Counter sales executive, Cashier

Contact



+971-507346360



adittijoshi1@gmail.com



Salam st, Abu Dhabi, UAE

Personal Data

Nationality. Indian

Language. English, Hindi

Visa status. Husband sponsor

Career Objective

Being enthusiastic, committed & highly motivated, want to develop a bright future with a positive attitude with a professional group which give me responsibilities & challenges along with the opportunity to grow with growth of the company by utilizing my skills developed through experience & education.

★ Technically Skills

 Basic Knowledge of Computer (Can Handle MS Office)

Education

•	Bachelor of Mass Communication	
	Guru Jambhashwar University in India	2009 - 2012

12th(Arts) from Haryana Open Board of 2006.
School Education in India

10th from Haryana Open Board of
 School Education in India
 2002.

Other Qualifications

Diploma In Fashion Designing 2005 - 2006
Diploma In Dress Designing 2007 - 2008
Diploma In Vastu and Astrology 2009- 2011

Experience

Counter sales executive, cashier Aug 2023 - Oct 2024 Chunri Boutique - Ladies Tailoring & Readymade garments. Abu Dhabi

Outstanding guest/employee relations and communication skills.

- · Extraordinary time management and organizational skills.
- · Superb proactive work attitude.
- Strong ability to promote superior quality customer service, cleanliness and safety.
- Strong ability to solve practical problems effectively with internal and external customers.
- Ability to calculate figures and amounts, proportions, percentages, and volumes to track inventory, controls and company financial statements.

Counter sales executive Sept 2019- sept 2020 Silver Mirror Boutique. Abu Dhabi

Greeting customers as and when they enter the store. Solving all the customer's complaints and issues about the product. Making sure the customer is satisfied with the products offered to

Maintaining a strong relationship with new customers.

Checking the store inventory and reporting it to the Sales Manager.

Offering excellent customer service and customer satisfaction.

Processing customer's payments in the form of cash or card.

As a SET Trainer and Centre Manager Dec 2017- Jan 2019 Learnet Skills, INDIA

Performed general Centre Managing Activates (Supervision)

Perform all co-ordination works

Handle all admission Oueries

Organized all the required information as per requirement Conduct Soft Skill classes as well

De

them.

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge.

Aditti joshi